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Rushikesh Kishor Dhote (IN) <rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com>

Re: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store
1 message

Rushikesh Kishor Dhote (IN) <rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com> Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 2:22 PM
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>, "Nikhil Bhagwat (IN)" <nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com>
Cc: "Parin Shah (IN)" <parin.p.shah@pwc.com>, Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>, "Harshada Nawale (IN)" <harshada.nawale@pwc.com>, "Yuvraj Gunjal (IN)"
<yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com>

Dear Vivek Sir/Nikhil 

 For STO ,Release group and Release code for PR release strategy

  Release Group Release Code
STO PR 04 05

04=Recieving Plant PM, 05=Supplying Plant PM

Release group and Release Code for PO release strategy

  Release Group Release Code
STO PO 08

08=Corporate Store

On Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 2:13 PM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:
Please check

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
Date: Fri, Dec 16, 2022 at 4:07 PM
Subject: Fwd: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store
To: Harshada Nawale (IN) <harshada.nawale@pwc.com>, Rushikesh Kishor Dhote (IN) <rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com>, Parin Shah (IN)
<parin.p.shah@pwc.com>
Cc: Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>, Rahul Sharma (IN) <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com>, Nikhil Bhagwat (IN) <nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com>

Hello Harshada 

Please check  the below requirement of Release Code 4,5, requested by Lokesh.

When it is checked by Nikhil, There is no release code as 4,5,6 and it is available from 7 to 16.

Kindly check and confirm.

Regards

Vivek Chopade  

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Nikhil Bhagwat (IN) <nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 16, 2022 at 3:57 PM
Subject: Re: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Hello Vivek,

We do not have release strategy roles for release code 4, 5 and 6.
Kindly involve the PwC MM team to provide the role names as we had received for release code 7 to 16.

Thanks and Regards,
Nikhil Bhagwat
PwC | Senior Associate | SAP Consulting
Mobile: +91 9769668456
Email: nikhil.bhagwat@pwc.com

On Fri, Dec 16, 2022 at 3:45 PM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:
Hello Nikhil

Please check for Release Strategy 4,5,6 

As we have Release Strategy from 7 to 16
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Regards

Vivek 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>
Date: Fri, Dec 16, 2022 at 3:28 PM
Subject: Re: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Suresh BHENDARKAR <suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in>, Vinay Wadgaonkar <vinay.wadgaonkar@vishvaraj.in>, Aniruddha Karekar
<aniruddha.karekar@vishvaraj.in>, PIYUSH MEDHEKAR <piyush.medhekar@vishvaraj.in>, Sushil Dujari <sushil.dujari@vishvaraj.in>, Nandu Meshram
<nandu.meshram@vishvaraj.in>, Sudhir Rokade <sudhir.rokade@vishvaraj.in>, MORESHWAR MASURKAR <moreshwar.masurkar@vishvaraj.in>, Vijay Upadhyay
<vijay.upadhyay@vishvaraj.in>, Atul Bondre <atul.bondre@vishvaraj.in>

Dear Vivek Sir,

please give the authorization of approval code 4 and 5 to following person.

1) Atul Bondre
2) Vinay Wadgaonkar
3) Lokesh Thakre

Thanks and regards

Lokesh Thakre

On Fri, Dec 16, 2022 at 2:04 PM Atul Bondre <atul.bondre@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Approval not showing in SAP. Present Status on SAP.

 

From: Suresh BHENDARKAR [mailto:suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 12:49 PM
To: Atul Bondre <atul.bondre@vishvaraj.in>; Vinay Wadgaonkar <vinay.wadgaonkar@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Aniruddha Karekar <aniruddha.karekar@vishvaraj.in>; Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>; PIYUSH MEDHEKAR
<piyush.medhekar@vishvaraj.in>; Sushil Dujari <sushil.dujari@vishvaraj.in>; Nandu Meshram <nandu.meshram@vishvaraj.in>; Sudhir Rokade
<sudhir.rokade@vishvaraj.in>; MORESHWAR MASURKAR <moreshwar.masurkar@vishvaraj.in>; Vijay Upadhyay <vijay.upadhyay@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: Re: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store
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Dear Sir,

Transfer PR 8300000011 done in SAP, Kindly approve PR in SAP. (Approve T-Code ME54N)

 

 

Thanks & Regards,

Suresh Bhendarkar

 

On Sat, Dec 10, 2022 at 6:34 PM Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Done. 

 

On Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 3:09 PM Suresh BHENDARKAR <suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

These items not available in 3039 plant, kindly extend item code in SAP 3039 Plant so process PR & PO.

 

Sr. No. Item Code Items

1 1300002530 MS Pipe 200mm

2 1300001088 MS Pipe 900mm

 

Thanks & Regards,

Suresh Bhendarkar

 

On Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 2:34 PM Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

You should transfer to VEPL otherwise you can not issue the material.

 

On Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 10:55 AM Suresh BHENDARKAR <suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Required material is available in the VIL 1000 plant because of this we were getting the same entity transferred here in the VIL 1007 plant.

 

Kindly suggest for PR raises VIL or VEPL.

 

 

Thanks & Regards,

Suresh Bhendarkar

 

 

On Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 5:14 AM Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Why do you want to transfer it to 1007 plant while your active plant is 3039?

 

On Thu, Dec 8, 2022 at 5:38 PM Suresh BHENDARKAR <suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

As per trailing mail, Kindly extend below item code in SAP 1007 Plant so process PR & PO.

 

Sr. No. Item Code Items

1 1300002530 MS Pipe 200mm
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2 1300001088 MS Pipe 900mm

 

Thanks & Regards,

Suresh Bhendarkar

 

On Thu, Dec 8, 2022 at 5:26 PM PIYUSH MEDHEKAR <piyush.medhekar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear sir, 

 

Kindly raise the transfer PR for following material from bhandewadi store to chandrapur store. 

1) MS pipe 200 mm dia - 18 mtr

2) MS pipe 900 mm dia - 2.37 

 

Thanks & Regards

Piyush

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>
Date: Wed, 30 Nov, 2022, 9:25 pm
Subject: Re: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store
To: Aniruddha Karekar <aniruddha.karekar@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Sudhir Rokade <sudhir.rokade@vishvaraj.in>, Vinay Wadgaonkar <vinay.wadgaonkar@vishvaraj.in>, Atul Bondre
<atul.bondre@vishvaraj.in>, Sushil Dujari <sushil.dujari@vishvaraj.in>, PIYUSH MEDHEKAR <piyush.medhekar@vishvaraj.in>, Vijay
Upadhyay <vijay.upadhyay@vishvaraj.in>, MORESHWAR MASURKAR <moreshwar.masurkar@vishvaraj.in>, Suresh BHENDARKAR
<suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in>

 

Dear Sir,

 

Please arrange the goods transfer pr in sap.

THANKS AND REGARDS

LOKESH THAKRE

 

On Wed, Nov 30, 2022, 15:18 Aniruddha Karekar <aniruddha.karekar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Mr. Sudhir,

 

With reference to trailing emails, please load following material (which is excess at Bhandewadi) with vehicle which will travel to
Chandrapur in day or 2.

 

1) 200 mm MS Pipe - 18 mtr

2) 900 mm MS Pipe - 1.5 mtr

 

For any clarification, please discuss with Mr. Piyush or Mr. Suresh.

 

Thanks & regards,

Aniruddha Karekar

From: Atul Bondre [mailto:atul.bondre@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 30 November 2022 14:23
To: 'PIYUSH MEDHEKAR' <piyush.medhekar@vishvaraj.in>; 'Aniruddha Karekar' <aniruddha.karekar@vishvaraj.in>; 'MORESHWAR
MASURKAR' <moreshwar.masurkar@vishvaraj.in>
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Cc: 'Suresh BHENDARKAR' <suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in>; 'Vijay Upadhyay' <vijay.upadhyay@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: RE: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store

 

Inform the same to Masurkarji also for coordination.

 

From: PIYUSH MEDHEKAR [mailto:piyush.medhekar@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:15 PM
To: Aniruddha Karekar <aniruddha.karekar@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Atul Bondre <atul.bondre@vishvaraj.in>; Suresh BHENDARKAR <suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in>; Vijay Upadhyay
<vijay.upadhyay@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: Requirement of 200 mm and 900 mm MS Pipe from Bhandewadi Store

 

Dear Sir,

 

As discussed we need 200 mm MS pipe for HZ pump and 900 mm MS pipe for FDF from Bhandewadi store. We are going to arrange a
vehicle for cable tray and cable roll from bhandewadi store, with this material MS pipe will also load in this vehicle.

Details of MS Pipe

1) 200 mm MS Pipe - 18 mtr

2) 900 mm MS Pipe - 1.5 mtr

This is for your kind information and necessary action please.

 

Thanks & Regards

Piyush Mendhekar

VEPL

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically
authorized to correspond routine matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific deliverables please
contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.

--
Thanks & Regards, 
Rushikesh Dhote
PwC | Consultant | SAP Consulting | Advisory
Mobile: +91 91127 68265
Email: rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com
PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited,
252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Dadar(West), Mumbai 400 028
http://www.pwc.in/

NEXT PLANNED LEAVE:21 Dec 2022 to 27 Dec 2022

mailto:suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in
mailto:vijay.upadhyay@vishvaraj.in
mailto:piyush.medhekar@vishvaraj.in
mailto:aniruddha.karekar@vishvaraj.in
mailto:atul.bondre@vishvaraj.in
mailto:suresh.bhendarkar@vishvaraj.in
mailto:vijay.upadhyay@vishvaraj.in
mailto:rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com
http://www.pwc.in/

